

**Covenants & Bylaws
Committee Meeting
09/13/2021 - 10:00am**

Committee Members attending: Chris Oliver, Cristy Herron, Jami Hohl, Tami Kiso, Trudi Elliott

Committee Members absent: N/A

Lot Owners attending: N/A

Prayer & Pledge: Trudi led

Discussion:

- Reviewed Attorney docs and made recommended changes to proposed amendment.
- Went through Section 3 and made proposed changes that will be included in a future ballot.

Homework:

- Chris: Add page numbers to the amendment that will be going out.
- Chris: Send email to the board, to include:
 - Updated proposed ballot.
 - Explanation of why we changed what we changed.
 - Request to ask Attorney how we phrase the “ingress/egress” rules when it comes to Lot Owners not in good standing. Since we’re not allowed to lock them out we need recommendations on wording of it.
- All: Review Sections 4 and 5

Adjourned – 12:04pm